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DATE: March 16, 2018
TO: Board of County Commissioners
VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager
FROM: ChrisMZBarela, Constituent Service Liaison District 3
RE: Congratulations and Acknowledgement to the members of the Santa Fe High -

School’s Naval Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps (NJROTC).

Board of County Commission meeting, March 27, 2018

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY:

Santa Fe High School’s NJROTC Team is being honored for their 1t and 3™ place wins in
marksmanship in a recent national competition heid in Phoenix, Arizona.

The students in the NJROTC took top honors in the Navy Nat.'ona! Marksmanship Championship
in Phoenix earlier this year. Just 21 Navy teams from a field of 641 qualified in the national
‘competition, and three of those teams were from Santa Fe High. The 1% and 3™ place teams will
represent their school and district at the all service (Army, Navy, Air Force and Marmes} national
competition in March. The members of the Santa Fe High School NJROTC gre:

Dominick Cordova Bianey Velasquez-Nunez
-~ Marcus Fernandez | ~ Mateo Romero
lleana Molina Gabriel Gonzales

Joab Gonzalez : Aryanna Holmes
Angelica Segovia -

REQUEST ACTION:

To Honor the members of the Santa Fe High School’s Naval Junior Reserve Ofﬁcers Trammg
Corps (NJROTC).

ATTACHMENTS:

There are no attachments, certificates will be presented.
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